

Sardinia Presbyterian Church

1386 Garland Road, New Zion, South Carolina 29111



“The purpose of Sardinia Presbyterian Church is to honor and glorify our great Triune God, Father, Son, and Holy Spirit. Our mission is to bring the lost to Christ, and to build up believers into lives of holiness and service. The doors of the church are open to any and all who profess faith in Jesus Christ as Lord and Savior, and are led of the Lord to seek membership in this body of believers”.

Sardinia Presbyterian Church is seeking a qualified candidate for a church needing a “solo pastor”, with a manse on the lot beside the church. Sardinia, SC, is a rural community in eastern Clarendon County. It is three miles from Interstate 95, and within a convenient distance of 25 or less miles to larger cities offering the amenities of cities in most any direction. Many members of the church congregation commute from these communities and blend with the members who live in Sardinia.

The congregation is known for its warm welcome enhanced by food, flowers and fellowship. Come join us with the expectation of preaching the authentic word of God with conviction to a congregation that desires spiritual growth and development, and, outreach to the community and through missions to fulfill the great commission.

The congregation consists of 80 members including non-communicant members. Within this number, we find approximately twelve families with school-age children, with the remainder of the congregation consisting of “empty-nesters,” or mature adults in homes of couples or single adults.

The members of the church have a strong identification with the history of the church. It was October 15, 1909, that a Commission of the Harmony Presbytery convened for the purpose of organizing a new Presbyterian Church and the name "Sardinia" was unanimously approved. After meeting in a school house, the new church building was completed in 1913. The original manse was also completed about the same time. The building was completely remodeled in 1953. On July 1, 1973, at a congregational meeting called by the Session, the congregation voted unanimously to withdraw from the Presbyterian Church USA stated to join the Continuing Presbyterian Church in America, now the Presbyterian Church in America (PCA). In 1996, the church constructed a new fellowship hall with a complete kitchen. Church offices and a conference room were added in 2002.

Our history, is important, and God is directing our present and future. The programs that are offered in the church that challenge and strengthen our faith are:

Sunday school in need of growth.

A community recognized choir, that is growing.

Men of the Church.

Women of the Church.

Ingathering.

Consistent preparation and delivery of sermons based on the authentic word of God must be the first priority of the pastor. We know that our future pastor will understand that he is called to this position in God's providence. We also know that the chosen pastor will demonstrate relational skills as he interacts with children, adolescents, parents and seasoned adults, encouraging the congregation to adhere to the Biblical principles of daily living, as well as seek out the lost and bring them to Christ.